
 

 

GKOH15-DB – Q & A 
 

 Question      Response 

 
1. 
 

 
Will the design firm be allowed to perform QA and QC for 
construction, or will the contractor need to engage an 
independent firm(s) to provide QA and QC services? 
 

 
The requirements for Key 
Personnel are in Exhibit B. 

 
2. 
 

 
Will a single firm be allowed to provide both QA and QC 
services during construction or will the QA and QC functions 
be performed by two separate firms?  
 

 
The requirements for Key 
Personnel are in Exhibit B. 

 
3.  
 

 
Will the contractor be responsible for obtaining the Type 2 
CEQR approval?  
 

 
No.  

 
4. 
 

 
Is there a typical section of the Porous Concrete Sidewalk 
Panel? Will this be provided?  
 

 
The Design Builder is required 
to design and construct the 
Precast Porous Concrete 
Panels.  Standards and 
specifications will be provided in 
the RFP to those shortlisted.  
 

 
5. 
 

 
Exhibit D, Section E, Item 2 – Utilities, discusses utility 
relocations.  Are utility relocations anticipated on this project?  
If so, where?  
 

 
Yes, utility relocations are 
anticipated on this project.  The 
final details will be provided in 
the RFP to those shortlisted.  

 
6.  
 

 
Is there a standard resume template that NYCDDC would like 
the proposer to use?  
 

 
There is no standard resume 
template.  The RFQ has been 
updated in Addendum 3.  
 

 
7.  
 

 
Can NYCDDC provide the forms from Exhibit E in an editable 
format? (i.e., Microsoft Word) 
 

 
Please use the editing features 
in Adobe or Adobe Pro 



 

 

 
8. 
 

 
Can DDC provide the DB Team Qualifications Form, 
Personnel Commitment Form, and Project Team Summary 
Form in Word Format?  The forms as PDF documents are 
fairly difficult to edit and add additional lines for personnel. 
 

 
Please use the editing features 
in Adobe or Adobe Pro 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


